
Certified Florida Appraiser 

Admission and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

February 23, 2022 



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
Property Tax Oversight Program 
The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: February 23, 2022, 2:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology. Persons interested in 
attending by computer, tablet or smartphone audio may do so using this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09. Persons 
interested in attending by phone may do so by calling 1786-635-1003 and entering the meeting ID 880-
9867-714 and passcode 117350. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Florida Evaluator 
and Certified Cadastralist of Florida designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Appraiser 
Admissions and Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight 
program, Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER  
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 

Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight 
February 23, 2022 2:00 p.m., EDT* 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Connect to the meeting audio via computer, tablet or 
smartphone: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1
lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09 

Connect to the meeting audio via phone: 1-786-635-1003 
Meeting ID: 880 9867 7124 

Passcode: 117350 

Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Deputy Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of 
Revenue 
Leigh Barfield, C.F.A., President, Property Appraisers’ Association of Florida 
Akin Akinyemi, C.F.A., President, Florida Association of Property Appraisers  
Carey Baker, C.F.A. 
Mitch Burke, C.F.A.  
Tracy Drake, C.F.A. 
Raymond McIntyre, C.F.A. 
Rebecca Morris-Haid, C.F.A. 
Tim Parker, C.F.A. 
Vacant 

AGENDA 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 

Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 

December 9, 2021 meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members (5 
minutes) 

Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 

Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 

Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 

Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes) 

*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to 1-786-635-1003 and
when prompted supply the Meeting ID 880 9867 7124 and Participant Passcode 117350. The 
public point of access to the meeting is 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1221, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88098677124?pwd=cFJjZk1TU1lrd3dHcTBKWU5IdFRvUT09


Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 
PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “February 
23, 2022 Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all 
comments aloud. The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

MEETING

-----------------------------------------------

DATE:  December 9, 2021

TIME:  2:00 p.m. to 2:15 p.m.

PLACE:  Telephonic Teleconference

This meeting came on to be heard at the time and place

aforesaid, when and where the following proceedings were

reported by:

Peggy L. Ward, Court Reporter
For The Record Reporting, Inc.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 140
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



P R O C E E D I N G S

-  -  -

THE CHAIR:  Good afternoon, everyone.  Welcome 

to the Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions and 

Certifications Committee.  My name is Rene Lewis.  

I am the Deputy Director of the Property Tax 

Oversight Program and the Chair for today's 

proceeding. 

The committee, as a public board, is subject to 

the Government in the Sunshine laws, and therefore 

the committee's meetings are required to be open to 

the public and properly noticed.  This applies to 

any meeting of two or more committee members when 

there is discussion about a matter that could come 

before the committee for action. 

Staff from the Property Tax Oversight Program 

of the Department of Revenue are attending on-site 

or on the telephone.  Will our staff members please 

introduce themselves by stating their names and 

titles?  

MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance 

Assistance Process Manager. 

MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Intradepartmental 

Projects Administrator. 

MS. McLEAN:  Kelly McLean, Intradepartmental 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Projects Administrator.  

MS. GOLDSTEIN:  Rachel Goldstein, (inaudible) 

counsel of Property Tax Oversight Operations.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you. 

MALE SPEAKER:  Chris (inaudible), senior 

attorney -- I'm sorry.  Chris (inaudible), senior 

attorney, Property Tax Oversight. 

THE CHAIR:  Thanks, Chris.  If you are part of 

the public participating by telephone and want to 

submit a written comment pertaining to the material 

being presented today, please send an email to 

ptotraining@floridarevenue.com. 

In the subject line of your email, please use 

"December 9 Committee Meeting."  We are monitoring 

that email account during the meeting and will read 

aloud all comments we receive during the meeting. 

If you prefer to speak, please state that in 

your email and we will unmute the telephone and 

recognize you for comment. 

Before calling roll, I would like to take a 

moment and welcome our newest committee members.  

Honorable Akin Akinyemi, Florida Association of 

Property Appraisers President, and Honorable Leigh 

Barfield, Property Appraisers Association of 

Florida President, welcome to the Certified Florida 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Appraiser Admissions and Certifications Committee. 

We are in the process of filling a committee 

seat and have it currently marked as "vacant" on 

the agenda. 

Now, Meghan Miller, secretary of the committee, 

will you please call the roll? 

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  Rene Lewis?  

THE CHAIR:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Akin Akinyemi?  

MR. AKINYEMI:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Leigh Barfield?  

MS. BARFIELD:  Here.  

MS. MILLER  Carey Baker?  

MR. BAKER:  Present.  

MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke?  

MR. BURKE:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Tracy Drake?  

MR. DRAKE:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre?  

MR. McINTYRE:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Rebecca Morris-Haid?  

(No response.)

MS. MILLER:  And Tim Parker?  

MR. PARKER:  Here.  

THE CHAIR:  According to Rule 12D-19.002(6) 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Florida Administrative Code, five members of the 

Admissions and Certifications Committee constitute 

a quorum.  Meghan, do we have a quorum?  

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  

THE CHAIR:  Our first order of business today 

is the approval of the September 9, 2021, Certified 

Florida Appraiser Admissions and Certifications 

Committee meeting minutes. 

Do I have a motion to approve the September 9, 

2021, committee meeting minutes?  Please state your 

name if you make a motion.  

MR. McINTYRE:  So moved.  Raymond McIntyre. 

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  I have a motion from 

Raymond McIntyre.  Do I have a second? 

MR. BAKER:  Second.  Carey Baker. 

THE CHAIR:  And we have a second from Carey 

Baker.  Thank you.  All those in favor, indicate by 

saying "Aye."

(Ayes.) 

THE CHAIR:  All opposed, indicate by saying 

"Nay." 

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  All right.  Thank you.  Our next 

item of business is the presentation and 

recommendation of applicants. 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



The program posted the list of applicants, 

along with the completed applications, on the 

Department's website and sent the meeting materials 

link to each of you. 

Each application has a checklist at the front 

to assist you in your review of the applicants.  

This checklist has the certification criteria 

required in Rule Chapter 12D-19, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

Meghan, will you please list the requirements 

of the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified 

Florida Evaluator, and Certified Cadastralist of 

Florida designations, please. 

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  The qualifications for the 

Certified Florida Appraiser and Certified Florida 

Evaluator professional designations include at 

least two years of experience with a Florida 

property appraiser's or tax collector's office or 

the Florida Department of Revenue, at least 120 

hours of approved education, and current employment 

with a Florida County property appraiser's or tax 

collector's office or the Florida Department of 

Revenue.  The Certified Florida Appraiser 

designation is reserved for the county official. 

The qualifications for the Certified 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Cadastralist of Florida include at least two years 

of experience with a Florida property appraiser's 

office or the Florida Department of Revenue, at 

least 150 hours of approved education, and current 

employment with a Florida property appraiser's 

office or the Florida Department of Revenue. 

THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Meghan.  Now I need for 

each Committee Member to individually answer the 

following question on the record.  After I read the 

question, Meghan will call the name of each member.  

Please state your answer of yes or no. 

The question is:  Are you aware of any facts, 

situations, or reasons which you feel may 

disqualify or otherwise make it improper for you to 

hear and deliberate on any of the applicants 

scheduled to be reviewed today? 

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis?  

THE CHAIR:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Akin Akinyemi?  

MR. AKINYEMI:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Leigh Barfield?  

MS. BARFIELD:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Carey Baker?  

MR. BAKER:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke?  

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



MR. BURKE:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Tracy Drake?  

MR. DRAKE:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre?  

MR. McINTYRE:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Rebecca Morris-Haid?  

(No response.)  

MS. MILLER:  Tim Parker?  

MR. PARKER:  No.  

THE CHAIR:  Do any committee members have 

anything they wish to discuss about the applicants' 

credentials? 

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  Okay.  Does the public have any 

comments on any of the applicants?  If you are 

attending by telephone, please send us an email so 

we can recognize you.  Again, that email address is 

ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.  Kelly, have we -- 

MS. McLEAN:  We have.  The request is would you 

unmute the phone.  She would like to participate in 

public comments. 

THE CHAIR:  Okay. 

MS. McLEAN:  Bear with me, because I think that -- 

THE CHAIR:  And you -- and you cut out. 

MS. McLEAN:  -- (inaudible) control her own 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



phone, I believe. 

MS. CUCCHI:  Can you hear me?  

MS. McLEAN:  Yes.  Is this Miss Cucchi? 

MS. CUCCHI:  Yes, this is Miss Cucchi. 

MS. McLEAN:  Okay.  I was just emailing you 

back.  Okay.  Perfect. 

MS. CUCCHI:  All right.  I have five questions 

that I have for Rene Lewis.  The first one is:  Are 

you or have you ever been an appraiser certified by 

DBPR or DOR?  

THE CHAIR:  No, ma'am. 

MS. CUCCHI:  And who designated you to be the 

Chair of the Certified Florida Appraiser Training 

Certification committee? 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  I thought the 

questions had to pertain to the matter on which the 

committee is meeting. 

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER:  Yes.  

MS. CUCCHI:  But the committee is meeting and 

there's qualifications -- certain qualifications 

must be met.  So who designated you?  

THE CHAIR:  If I may.  Rachel, as counsel, is 

this an appropriate forum for questions and answers 

in this matter since it hasn't been?  

MS. GOLDSTEIN:  We would ask that you limit 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



your comments or questions to the applicants before 

the committee today. 

But all designations have been made in 

accordance with the law.  And that would have come 

from our PTO Director, Sue Harlan. 

THE CHAIR:  And I've been designated as chair 

of the committee by the Director of the Department 

of Revenue. 

MS. CUCCHI:  Okay.  That's what I was 

wondering.  The third question is:  Does the 

meeting materials contain equivalencies to the 

actual approved courses?  Who made the 

determination that a course from decades ago is 

equivalent to the current approved course?  

THE CHAIR:  Miss Cucchi, the qualifications 

were provided in the packets to the members of this 

committee.  They have met the rule requirements, 

and that is what is before this committee today.  

MS. CUCCHI:  Well, the equivalencies, that 

means that somebody made a decision.  So when was 

the public meeting held that that decision was made 

that those courses were equivalent?  

THE CHAIR:  Again, Miss Cucchi, we have -- 

these materials have been reviewed and presented to 

the committee and they meet the rule. 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



MS. CUCCHI:  Okay.  I'll do a public records 

request later. 

The fifth one is:  Rule 12D-19.003(6) states to 

receive credit for the education requirement, 

applicants must be present in the classroom during 

all instructional hours.  In (inaudible) materials 

there's an IAAO policy, attendance policy that 

states that they allow for half a day of missed 

class from a 30-hour class. 

So the IAAO will give a certificate that says 

that a person was there for 30 hours, and that's 

what the applicants are providing to DOR. 

But, in fact, they might not have been there 

for the full 30 hours.  They may have only been 

there for 26 hours. 

So my question is:  Did DOR request the 

attendance logs to confirm that today's applicants 

were in the classrooms for all 30 hours as Florida 

law requires for a DOR certificate?  

THE CHAIR:  Miss Cucchi, again, requirements 

have been met, including attendance, including the 

certifications that are before this committee 

today.  If you have additional questions or 

comments and you would like to submit those in 

writing, please do so to the email address 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

11

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



provided. 

MS. CUCCHI:  Okay.  The last question for the 

property appraisers in this room is:  Who -- who 

will be voting on this applicant?  12D-9.003(6) 

requires presence in the classroom for all 

instructional hours. 

You have in your meeting materials confirmation 

that IAAO does not require all.  You have 

confirmation from the Department of Revenue, since 

they're avoiding the question, that they do not 

have the log from IAAO to show that attendance was 

there for all. 

There is further, there's 12D-19.003(2) which 

requires a minimum of 120 hours of presence in the 

classroom.  And, again, IAAO attendance policy 

gives credit for less hours.  DOR has failed to 

confirm any of these applicants meet these two 

requirements of law. 

All property appraisers in this room, or on the 

phone, took an oath to uphold the laws of Florida.  

Will you uphold the law today?  Your vote will 

tell.  Thank you very much.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you for your comments, 

Miss Cucchi. 

So hearing no additional comments or discussion 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



of the credentials, the committee will now vote on 

consideration of the applicant list.  Do I have a 

motion for recommendation of the applicants?  

Please state your name when making your motion.  

MR. BAKER:  I make a recommendation to accept 

the applicants.  Carey Baker.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  I have a motion by 

Carey Baker.  Do I have a second? 

MR. AKINYEMI:  I second the motion.  Akin 

Akinyemi.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Akin Akinyemi.  All 

those in favor, indicate by saying "Aye."  

(Ayes.)  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  All opposed, indicate 

by saying "Nay."  

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Let the record reflect 

that the committee has recommended all applicants 

for certification.  Congratulations to the new 

Certified Florida Appraisers, Certified Florida 

Evaluators and Certified Cadastralists of Florida.  

The professional designees will receive 

documentation of their certification from the 

Department. 

That concludes today's agenda for the Certified 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Florida Appraiser Admissions and Certifications 

Committee meeting.  Again, thank you all very much 

for your leadership and participation.  And we wish 

you very happy holidays and a healthy new year.  We 

are adjourned. 

(Proceedings concluded at 2:15 p.m.)  

*  *  *

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF LEON   )

I, Peggy L. Ward, do hereby certify that I was 

authorized to and did stenographically report the foregoing 

proceedings, and that the transcript is a true and complete 

record of my stenographic notes. 

DATED THIS 13th day of January, 2022, at 

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.  

_____________________________
Peggy L. Ward, Court Reporter
Commission No. GG957644
Expires:  February 12, 2024

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25







1

Meghan Miller

From: Tiffany Plouff <Plouff@iaao.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:59 PM
To: Meghan Miller
Subject: RE: IAAO Certificates - course hours

Hi Meghan, 

Hope your day is going well… 

It appears, from what I see in our records, that we started adding hours as of January 1998 – so, you can use a January 1, 
1998 as a start date if you’d like. I’m basing this off of what were referred to as “class reports” and not certs (we don’t 
keep copies on file) – prior to 1998, hours were not reported on this report but started appearing as of January 1998 
classes. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or need any other assistance, 

Tiff 

Tiffany Plouff 
IAAO 
816.701.8132 

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:00 AM 
To: Tiffany Plouff <Plouff@iaao.org> 
Subject: IAAO Certificates ‐ course hours 
Importance: High 

HI Tiff – I hope you are having a great day! 

I was wondering if you could provide me with the date that IAAO began to add class hours to the completion 
certificates.  I know it was in the 1990’s – I just don’t know when.  I just want to be able to provide a statement to go 
along with any old certificates that we receive – when the certificates are being applied toward the education hours for 
a designation. 

Thank you ‐ Meghan 

Meghan Miller, CMP, CPM, MS 
Training Director 
Property Tax Oversight  
Florida Department of Revenue 
(727) 588‐6856 
Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com 

How was my customer service? Please take a moment to let us know. 

Upcoming Courses 



2

 
June 10‐14, 2019 ‐ Tallahassee 
TCC 504 – Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 
 
August 5‐9, 2019 – Lake Mary 
IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 
IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land 
IAAO 333 – Residential Model Building 
IAAO 400 – Assessment Administration 
IAAO 600 – Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent unsecure. This is 
a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that the email has been sent 
unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange 
confidential information electronically. 
 
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida Department 
of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the intended recipient, 
you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such communication (electronic or 
otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.  

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are public 
records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is exempt from 
disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request. 

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not include 
your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an email to us. 



 

 

 

 

FEBRUARY 23, 2022 
CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA EVALUATOR 
 

JOSEPH CALAUTTI 
ANA CARRASQUILLO 
FRANCISCO COBO 
KEEGAN CONWAY 
DIANE DUFFY 
ELIZABETH FLITCRAFT 
DORI HEIGELE 
SHELBY HELMS 

JEREME JONES 
STACY JONES 
LARRY KILGORE, JR. 
LEONARD MACARTHY 
BRADY MACMILLAN 
THOMAS MARKS 
JORGE MEGJIA VALLE 
MARIO MICHEL 

RAECHEL MURPHY 
AMY REID 
DAVID ROYAL 
SKYLER SAVAGE 
MAURICE SMITH 
SVETOZAR STANIC 
DAVID YEOMANS, RJ. 

 

 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Joseph Calautti

Field Analyst

30

30

30
30

120

Hendry
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/6/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Ana A. Carrasquillo

Deed Abstractor/GIS Analyst

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Okaloosa

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/29/19

✔

10/1/20

9/30/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 33.5.

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Ana Carrasquillo

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 601: Cadastral Mapping: Methods and Applications

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: November 19, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

November 19, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to

Ana Carrasquillo
in recognition of successfully completing

601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and
Applications

conducted by the International Association of Assessing Officers

December 3, 2021



From: Ana Carrasquillo
To: Shawn Grace
Subject: FW: ProctorFree Verification Update
Date: Friday, December 3, 2021 8:11:03 AM
Attachments: 601.pdf

Good morning,
I passed my last class! That’s a great way to start off a Friday 
 
It seems like they changed the format for how we receive grades now…so is the email below &
attachment okay? Or do I need to send a screen shot of the course dashboard with score? Also, are
there any forms I need to complete for the CFE Board?
 
Thanks, Shawn! I greatly appreciate you always getting me registered for these classes.
 
Ana
 
Ana Carrasquillo
Deed Abstractor/GIS Analyst
Okaloosa County Property Appraiser
302 N Wilson St Suite 201
Crestview, FL 32536
Ph: 850.689.5909 | F: 850.689.4106

 
Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.
 
 
 
 
 

From: Learn @ IAAO [mailto:learn@iaao.org] 
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2021 7:59 AM
To: Ana Carrasquillo <acarrasquillo@okaloosapa.com>
Subject: ProctorFree Verification Update
 

Erin Eades has changed attendance for the event ProctorFree Verification in 601: Cadastral
Mapping: Methods and Applications - Exam - November 2021 - FLDOR - 2021100446.

Congratulations! Your grade was marked as Pass.  You can download your certificate of
completion accessing https://learn.iaao.org/products/601-cadastral-mapping-methods-and-
applications-exam-november-2021-fldor-2021100446 and clicking View/Print Certificate.

YOU WILL HAVE 30 DAYS TO ACCESS YOUR CERTIFICATE - PLEASE ACCESS
IT AT YOUR EARLIEST CONVENIENCE. 

** THIS EMAIL IS NOT MONITORED - FOR QUESTIONS, REACH OUT TO
TECHSUPPORT@IAAO.ORG **



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Francisco J. Cobo

Property Evaluation Specialist

30

30

30
30

120

Dade
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/1/15

✔

9/1/16
9/1/16

State Certified Residential Appraiser

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Keegan T. Conway

Commercial Appraiser

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Pinellas

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/9/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has reflected course hours for IAAO 102 33.5.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Diane Duffy

TPP Appraiser I

30

30

33.5

30

123.5

Manatee

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

7/8/19

✔

11/7/21

11/6/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has listed 33.5 hours for course 300.

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Elizabeth Flitcraft

GIS Analyst

30

30

30
30

120

Alachua
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/19/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping
IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Elizabeth Flitcraft

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: July 15, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

July 15, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Dori Lynn Heigele

Exemptions Specialist

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Escambia

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/2/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has reflected 33.5 course hours for IAAO 102.

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

IAAO 400 - Assessment of Personal Property

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Completion 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 
 

Dori Heigele 
 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.5 hours) 
 

conducted by 
 

The International Association of Assessing Officers
 

Apr 16 2021
 

___________________________________
 

Executive Director











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Shelby Lynn Helms

Exemptions Specialist

30

30

30
30

120

Indian River
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/1/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Jereme W. Jones

Condo & Townhome Appraiser

30

30

30
30

120

Okaloosa
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/27/20

✔

5/1/21
4/30/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������	���
���
�����
��

���������������������������������������������������

 ����������������������������
�

!"#"$"�!%&"'�
�

�����������������������������(���) ���������

*++,�-%.#'"

/0/�1�2.&34$"&546'�%7�8"46�9#%:"#5;�+::#4<'46
=>?�@
A�BC�

�

���DE���D�F(�
�

���������������������������������������������������
�

GHIGGIHJHJ�JKJJ
�

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL
�

MN��E��O��P�������







The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to

Jereme Jones
in recognition of successfully completing

600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral
Mapping

conducted by the International Association of Assessing Officers

July 23, 2021



IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Jereme Jones

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: July 23, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

July 23, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Stacy Lee Jones

Kittrell

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Yes

Duval

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/11/06

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

IAAO has reflected the course hours for IAAO 102 33.5.



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
      Initial Certification - $25 fee          Annual Recertification - $5 fee         Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

    Certified Florida Appraiser           Certified Florida Evaluator         Certified Cadastralist of Florida

    Certified Florida Collector         Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

Stacy Lee Jones

✔

Stacy Lee Jones

sljones@coj.net 904-255-5896

Senior Records Appraisal Specialist

City of Jacksonville

✔

City of Jacksonville

Senior Records Appraisal Specialist 12/11/2006-present

IAAO101 Fundamental of Real Property Appraisal 30 IAAO600 Principles&Techniques of Cadastral Map 30

IAAO102 Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 IAAO601 Cadastral Mapping Methods&Applications 30

12/03/2021











�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� �����������

������� �!"�#�$�%&'$�"&���%�#�&�&����&&�"$�"(��)�*'+)�#�"&%�,�)�&���,�--�.+"/�0)�/)�#1

2�34���56�7�� 89:��2�;���4�7�<�==6�>��<��?�;����;�@==76���6���

A�34�� B9C99

D4�>4���E�;�F���� ��G��H�4�:IJ�K9K:

L�')�������)�"%()+0&���%����"�'0$�&�$�&��)�,-�(&�M�')�0�)&+(+0�&+�"�+"�&�+%�(�')%�N


� �#��)�OPQ�RSRO

��&��'&��)+T�$�U+/"�&')��V�	W�('&+ ���+)�(&�)





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Larry R. Kilgore, Jr.

Residential Appraiser

30

30

30
30

120

Pinellas
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/1/99

✔

12/6/21
1/1/00

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 400 - Assessment of Personal Property
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





Larry R Kilgore Jr. 

 

Leon County Property Appraiser 

May 1, 1991 – January 2, 2000 

Flagler County Property Appraiser 

January (I Don’t remember the start day) – November 2000 

Clay County Property Appraiser 

November 2000 (Again I have no idea the start day) – Feb 2001 

Pinellas County Property Appraiser 

Dec 6th, 2021 – present  

 

These dates are close. 

 

Thank You, 

 

Larry R Kilgore Jr 



From: Kilgore, Ray
To: Melissa Singletary
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 3:52:13 PM

Hello,
I started Dec 6, 2021.
 
Thanks,
Larry
 

Larry R. Kilgore Jr.
Residential Appraiser
Representing Mike Twitty, MAI, CFA | Pinellas County Property Appraiser
 
Main Office | County Courthouse
315 Court St - 2nd Floor | Clearwater, FL 33756
Mail: PO Box 1957 | Clearwater, FL 33757-1957
Office: (727) 464-5558 | Fax: (727) 464-3448
rkilgore@pcpao.org | www.pcpao.org

 
We Value Your Opinion, Appraise Us!

Email sent to/from Pinellas County Government is subject to the Public Records provision of the Florida Statutes, and may be
released as part of a public records request.
 
From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 1:39 PM
To: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org>
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Kilgore,
 
I am processing your application for recertification and have a question. What is the date you started
with Pinellas PAO?
 
Thank you,
Melissa
 

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 8:49 AM
To: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org>
Cc: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>; Kelly McLane
<Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>



Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
Hi to Jackie! I apologize but we’ve had a virtual training course going on all week that has taken up
all of our time.  I am hoping that a team member can access the old hard copy files early next week
to find evidence of your old CFE.  Either way, you wouldn’t be able to add CFE to your name until
submitting an application for reinstatement and having the application be approved by the
Admissions and Certifications Committee.
 
Thank you -Meghan
 

From: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 8:29 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
Hello again. Just wondered if you had any success finding my information. Jackie Warr said to say
hello. They are wanting to order my business cards and needed the CFE to add to my title.
Thanks again,
Larry Kilgore
 
 
From: Kilgore, Ray 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:16 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
That is fantastic. THANK YOU SO MUCH.
 
Ray
 
 
From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:14 AM
To: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org>
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thank you. I don’t see your CFE folder in our e-files. We will go ahead and look through the old
hardcopy CFE files. I will let you know once that search has been completed.  It will take a bit to go
through all the old paper files.  Thank you. Meghan
 



From: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
The last office that I was with was Clay County. I worked in Leon and Flagler also.
 
 
From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org>
Cc: raykilgore753@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good morning. Which office were you last with?
 

From: Kilgore, Ray <rkilgore@pcpao.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:54 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Cc: raykilgore753@gmail.com
Subject: Larry Kilgore CFE
 
 
Hello Meghan,
 
Good morning. I am writing because I am a new employee to the Pinellas County
Property Appraiser’s office, and they are needing a copy of my CFE. I found a couple
certificates of courses that I have taken but I cannot find my CFE certificate. I have
registered as a member again. My full name is Larry Raymond Kilgore Jr. and my
birthday is 01.30.1968 man I am getting old. If you could help me or put me in touch
with someone who could, that would be amazing.
 
Thank you so much,
 
Ray Kilgore
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,



but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a
Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,
and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,
but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a
Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,
and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been
sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe,
but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide
secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange confidential information
electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a
Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information,



and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All
record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,
or other sensitive information in an email to us.





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Leonard G. Macarthy

Programmer/Analyst

30

30

30
30

120

Santa Rosa
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

8/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

7/4/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Brady MacMillan

GIS Technician

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

St. Johns

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/1/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has reflected IAAO 102 course hours for 33.5.

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Thomas Michael Marks

Field Appraiser

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Flagler

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/6/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has 33.5 course hours for IAAO 102 class.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











Printable Certificate https://learn.iaao.org/asset/certificate/341335



IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Thomas Marks

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 201 - Appraisal of Land

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: November 5, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.



November 5, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



Printable Certificate https://learn.iaao.org/my-dashboard/transcript/certificate/369856/2808409



IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Thomas Marks

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: September 16, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

September 16, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jorge Vinicio Mejia Valle

Residential Appraiser

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Clay

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/7/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has 33.5 course hours for IAAO 102 class.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Jorge Valle

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 201 - Appraisal of Land

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: October 28, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

October 28, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Mario Michel

Residential Appraiser II

30

30

30

33.5

123.5

Palm Beach

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/2022

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/4/20

✔

2/1/21

1/31/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has reflected course hours for IAAO 311 as 33.5 hours.

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

IAAO 311 - Real Property Modeling Concepts

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





From: Mario M. Michel
To: Melissa Singletary
Subject: RE: PTO Registration Order(s)
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 8:29:41 AM
Attachments: image008.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

My start dates are:
Residential Appraiser I       01/04/2020
Residential Appraiser II       02/01/2021

Thank you,
---------------------
Mario M. Michel
Appraiser II
Residential Department
Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's Office
200 Civic Center Way, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411
Tel: 561 784-1227  Fax: 561 355-1711
Website: www.pbcgov.com/PAPA

We Value What You Value

Recipient of the Certificate of Excellence in Assessment Administration

From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 7:24 AM
To: Mario M. Michel <MMichel@pbcgov.org>
Subject: RE: PTO Registration Order(s)

****** Note: This email was sent from a source external to Palm Beach County. Links or
attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. *******

Good morning Mario,

Thank you for sending in the correct form. On your employment history you have the same
date for Residential Appraiser I & II. When is your start date for each?

Have a wonderful day.



From: Mario M. Michel <MMichel@pbcgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: PTO Registration Order(s)
 
Good afternoon Melissa,
 
Please find attached the dr4001 form. Let me know if this is correct.
 
Thank you for your assistance,
---------------------
Mario M. Michel
Appraiser II
Residential Department
Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's Office
200 Civic Center Way, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411
Tel: 561 784-1227  Fax: 561 355-1711
Website: www.pbcgov.com/PAPA

We Value What You Value

Recipient of the Certificate of Excellence in Assessment Administration

[facebook.com]  [twitter.com]  [linkedin.com]  [youtube.com]  
[instagram.com]

From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 4:15 PM
To: Mario M. Michel <MMichel@pbcgov.org>
Subject: FW: PTO Registration Order(s)
 
****** Note: This email was sent from a source external to Palm Beach County. Links or
attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. *******

Good afternoon Mario,

We received your application for the CFE designation, however, the wrong application was filled out.
I have attached the dr4001 form for this instance.

Please fill out, sign, and send it back to me.



Application for Approval of a Course or
Continuing Education Credit Hours

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

To request approval of a course, conference, seminar, workshop, or similar event (“course”) as an approved 
course or continuing education credit hours for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or 
reinstatement, complete an Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education Credit Hours. Submit 
your completed application, including the required documentation, at least 20 days prior to the start date 
of the course.
Florida Professional Certification
Select the professional designation(s) to complete the course:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector  Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name: County:

Business email address: Business phone number:

Course Information
List the course name, course hours, and primary instructor below for each course. Attach the course agenda or schedule, 
and course descriptions of each course for which you are seeking approval (attach additional pages as needed). The agenda 
or course description must show quantifiable subject matter; course examinations; starting and ending times for each topic to 
be assigned hours; and break and meal times. Attach a list of all course instructors and their qualifications to teach the 
course materials.

Title: Date(s):

Course Name(s) Instruction
Hours/Mins Instructor(s) and Qualifications

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval of the course(s) as indicated above. I certify that all information provided on this form and any 
attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

Mail your completed application and copies of the 
course information to:

Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight
Certification and Training
PO Box 3294
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294  

Email to: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com

To speak with a Department of Revenue
representative, call Certification and Training at
850-717-6570. 

DR-4002
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2

✔

Mario Michel Palm Beach

Mmichel@pbcgov.org 561-784-1227

Appraiser II 01/11/2022

101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Lisa Hobart ASA, CAE, PPS
102-Income Approach to Valuation 30 Patrick Alesandrini, CAE, RES

300- Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30 David Cornell MAI, CAE
311- Real Property Modeling Concepts 30 Patrick Alesandrini, CAE, RES









The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Mario Michel

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

311 – Real Property Modeling Concepts

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

September 20, 2021

Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Raechel Murphy

Commercial Appraiser

30

33.5

30

30

123.5

Clay

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/7/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO has 33.5 course hours for IAAO 102 class.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Raechel Murphy

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: August 20, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

August 20, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Amy Reid

Senior Appraiser

30

30

30
30

120

Palm Beach
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/6/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

g approval for Florida pr
vided on this form and

✔

Amy Reid

ajreid@pbcgov.org 561-355-2785

Senior Appraiser

Palm Beach County Property Appraiser

✔

Palm Beach County Property Appraiser

Senior Appraiser 01/06/2020

101 Fund. of Real Prop. Appraisal 30 102 Income Approach to Valuation 30

201 Appraisal of Land 30 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30

12/06/2021



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Amy Reid

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

June 5, 2020

Executive Director







The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Amy Reid

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

August 10, 2020

Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

David Royal

 Appraiser I

30

30

30

33.5

123.5

Manatee

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/14/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

IAAO has 33.5 hours for IAAO 300 class.















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Skyler Lynn Savage

Exemptions Specialist

30

30

30
30

120

Indian River
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/28/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Maurice K. Smith

IT Specialist

30

30

30
30

120

Leon
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/1/14

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping
IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















I i 

... Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12D-19, F.A.C. 
FLORIDA 

Name to Appear on Certificate: Svetozar Stanic 

Previous Name(s)(if aoolicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Flagler I Job Title: Real Estate Evaluation II

Certification Reauested: Certified Florida Evaluator 

Initial: I I I Reinstatement: I✓ I
Certification Date: 2/1/22 

Application 
✓ APPiication with Reauired Sianatures 
✓ APPiication Fee 
✓ Courses Listed on APPiication 
✓ Employment Dates Listed 

I✓ I I Includes Current Employment 
I✓ I I Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: 8/25/21 I To: Present 
From: 6/24/06 I To: 1/25/21 

Course Information 

Course Name 

30-hours per 12D-19.003(4)(a)

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 

30-hours per 12D-19.003(4)(b)
IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 
60-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(c)

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course 

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 30 Attended Course 

Total Hours 120 

I Committee recommends certification: I Yes I No 

Notes: 

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

David B.C. Yeomans, Jr.

Income Evaluation Specialist

30

30

30
30

120

Dade
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/8/15

State Certified Residential Appraiser

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 112 - Income Approach to Valuation II

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 


















	Notice of Public Meeting
	Agenda
	Minutes
	Course Completion and Attendance Policy
	Applicants
	Calautti, Joseph 
	Carrasquillo, Ana A. 
	Cobo, Francisco J. 
	Conway, Keegan T. 
	Duffy, Diane 
	Flitcraft, Elizabeth 
	Heigele, Dori Lynn 
	Helms, Shelby Lynn 
	Jones, Jereme W. 
	Jones, Stacy Lee
	Kilgore, Jr., Larry R. 
	Macarthy, Leonard G. 
	MacMillan, Brady 
	Marks, Thomas Michael 
	Valle, Jorge Vinicio Mejia 
	Michel, Mario 
	Murphy, Raechel 
	Reid, Amy
	Royal, David 
	Savage, Skyler Lynn 
	Smith, Maurice K. 
	Stanic, Svetozar
	Yeomans, Jr., David B.C. 




